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ADDENDUM #1 
 

Bid #26-JHP-002 
 

On-Call Hazardous Materials Removal and Services 
 

TO:  ALL BIDDERS 

FROM:  Jennifer Horner, CPPB, Procurement Agent 

DATE:  October 13, 2025 
 

 

This Addendum is issued in response to prospective bidder’s inquiries and to add/clarify verbiage in the 
Bid.  
 
1. QUESTION: Is there a size limit for the email submission, for example 20MB? 
 

ANSWER: Total message size + total attachment size limit is 150MB. 
 

2. QUESTION:  The solicitation allows for multiple awards, are there a specific number planned? 
 

ANSWER: Refer to page 45, Specifications, Section 26.1 – Award. HCPS does not know how 
many contracts will be awarded. 

 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1 dated October 13, 2025 to Bid #26-JHP-002 On-Call 
Hazardous Materials Removal and Services. 
 
 

_________________________________  ________________________________ 
Company      Name (Print or Type) 
 
 

__________________________________ __________________________ 
Authorized Signature    Date 
 
 
Note: Bidder shall sign and submit Addendum with submission.  The same person signing the Addendum 
shall sign the Bid Form.  Failure to submit the Addendum may deem your bid as non-responsive. 
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